



Michelle Stark

c/o Napoli Management Group
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100
Beverly Hills, California 90211
310.385.8223

CAREER SUMMARY

Award-winning journalist with 14 years experience exceptional breaking news experience behind the desk. Noted high tech specialist at the forefront of identifying emerging technologies, consumer gadgets and notable apps/websites. Large following on both Twitter and Facebook.

EDUCATION

Michigan State University

East Lansing, Michigan
Bachelor of Arts in International Relations with concentration in Journalism

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Morning Anchor/Technology Correspondent July 2010 to Present

WHNT, Huntsville, Alabama

Anchors weekday morning newscast from 4:30 to 7 am. Also serves as Technology Correspondent covering new, emerging technology. Produces daily content for WHNT.com. Anchored twelve straight hours of unscripted live coverage of the 2011 Alabama tornado outbreak.

Anchor/Internet-Technology Correspondent June 2005 to July 2010

KIVI, Boise, Idaho

Anchored weekday morning newscasts and covered technology for the station. Enterprised and wrote investigative and feature stories including "green" specials. Promoted from weekend anchor.

Anchor/Reporter/Producer August 2002 to June 2005

WLAJ, Lansing, Michigan

Covered the major stories of the day including the General Motors plant shutdown. Specialized in politics and public affairs reports including the local Michigan elections and 2004 presidential campaign. Fill-in anchor in all day parts.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

National Press Photographers Association

AWARDS

- 2012 Emmy Award: Weather
- 2011 Alabama Press Association: Best Anchor
- 2007 Idaho Press Club First Place Award: Television Writing
- 2006 Idaho State Broadcasters Association First Place Award: Agricultural Report
- 2006 Idaho Press Club First Place Award: Light Feature Report
- 2005 Idaho Press Club First Place Award: Serious Feature Report

Represented by Liz Sherwin 310.385.8243 /
sherwinl@tvtalent.com